San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Norberto Rivas, Chief Financial Officer

Subject: Acceptance of certified values as certified by the Chief Appraiser on July 24, 2024
Date: September 17, 2024

HISTORY: On July 24, 2024, the Chief Appraiser certified the 2024 current year values.

RATIONALE: In accordance with section 44.004(i) of the Texas Education Code, a district may not
adopt a tax rate before the district receives the certified appraisal roll for the district. The purpose of
this agenda item is to accept the certified values as approved by the 2024 Appraisal Review Board
and certified by the Chief Appraiser as follows:

Total current year taxable value on the current year certified appraisal roll today $324,184,675
Plus total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal $1,403,080
roll

Less current year tax ceilings $13,292,885
Equals current year total taxable value $312,294,870

This information is derived from lines 17-20 of the attached Form 50-859, 2024 Tax Rate
Calculation Worksheets — School Districts.

BUDGET: None.

ADMINSTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is to accept the
certified values as presented.

For Approval? Yes [ No
If no, please check one: [J Presentation [ Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!
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